	San M	iguel C	ount	y Detention Center Jail Log March 9	, 2015
DATE	LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DOB	OFFENSE	COURT
5/12/2014		Robert	2/23/1982	District Court Warrant: Picked up new charges	SM District
	•			Theft of a motor vehicle, breaking and entering, extreme cruelty to animals, BW:	
5/31/2014	Carrillo	Marcos	3/13/1976	Aggravated Battery	SM District
			0,10,10	Distribution/Trafficking a controlled substance (heroin), conspiracy, possession of drug	
6/11/2014	Gold	Anthony	1/24/1979	paraphernalia, Probation Violation: New Charges	SM Mag./APO
	Benavidez	Aaron		Possession of suboxone strips, buprenophine, hydrochloride, Drug Court Violation	SM District/APO
7/13/2014		Alfred		BW: Failure to appear	SM District
1,10,111			0.120,1100	Possession, delivery, or manufacture of drug paraphernalia, Probation Violation:	
8/8/2014	Lucero	Louanna	9/29/1983	Absconding	SM District
8/10/2014		Derek		Robbery, Probation Violation: Failure to report	SM Mag./APO
8/16/2014		Adrian	3/24/1970		SM Mag
9/11/2014		Robert		Aggravated Battery with a deadly weapon, conspiracy to committ aggravated battery.	SM District
2/11/2011	5022	1100011	2,12,12,02	BW: Criminal Sexual Penetration in the first degree. Assault with the intent to commit	DIA DISTIN
9/16/2014	Medrano	Eddie	11/5/1962	violent felony. False Imprisonment. Extortion	SM Mag.
	Velasquez	Raoul		BW: Battery, Criminal Sexual Penetration	SM Mag.
10/10/2014	_	Joseph		Probation Violation: Admitted to smoking spice, Association with David Austin	APO
10/10/2014	Gutterrez	возерн	1/0/1//3	Aggravated DWI (6th offense), Driving on suspended revoked license, Battery on household	M O
10/10/2014	Δnava	Arsenio	7/15/1964		SM Mag.
10/16/2014		Arsenio		Possession of controlled substance. Probation Violation: Positive UA (Cocaine and Opiates)	SM Mag./APO
10/21/2014		Annette		Probation Violation: Positive UA (Cocaine)	APO
	Grossetete	John		Probation Violation: Dirty UA	APO
11/19/2014		Timothy		BW: Failure to compy with conditions of probation. Probation Violation: Absconding	SM District/APO
11/20/2014		Cindy		BW: Vioaltion of restraining order (3 counts).	SM Mag.
11/20/2014	Tur tudo	Chiuy	0/3/17/3	Aggravated Assault with the use of a deadly weapon. Criminal Damage to property.	Bivi iviag.
12/4/2014	Smith	Chase	12/4/1989	1	SM Mag.
12/4/2014	Simui	Chase	12/4/1707	Aggravated DWI, Driving on suspended revoked licesne, Reckless driving, careless driving,	Bivi iviag.
				no seatbel, no insurance, no registration, criminal tress pass, criminal damage to property,	
12/15/2014	Pino	Marino	10/13/1974	resisting evading or obstructing an officer. Probation Violation: New Charges	Mora/APO
12/19/2014		Wayne		Sentenced to one year	SM District
1/13/2015		Martin		Probation Violation: Positive UA (heroin) BW: Failure to pay fines.	APO/LV Municipal
1/13/2015		Wilfred		BW: Battery, Shoplifting	SM Mag.
1/13/2013	Sanciez	Willied	11/24/1//3	Aggravated DWI, Driving on suspended revoked license, Probation Violation: New	Sivi Wag.
1/14/2015	Martinez	Carlos	6/23/1977	, , ,	SM Mag.
1/18/2015		Ignacio		Probation Violation: Failure to report. BW: Failure to appear, failure to pay.	APO/LV Municipal
	Archuleta	Alexiaray	1/8/1991	Probation Violation: Consumption of drugs resulting in overdose.	APO
1/1//2013	711 Chareta	7 TICAIUI UY	1/0/1//1	Aggravated DWI, Driving on suspended revoked license, no tail lamps, evidence of financial	M O
1/20/2015	Lucero	Max	0/13/1063	responsibility, improper use of evidence of registration.	SM Mag./Santa Fe.
1/20/2015		Jose		BW: Failure to comply with probation	SM District
1/20/2015	12m iquez	3 USC	1/14/1771	Battery (2 counts), Battery on Household Member, Criminal Damage to property.	SIM DISHICE
1/20/2015	Rarber	James	11/1/1054	Probation Violation: New Charges. (Probation out of Mckinley County)	SM Mag./Mckinley APO
	Mountjoy	Mark		Aggravated Battery on Household Member. Probation Violation: New Charges	SM Mag./APO
1/22/2015	1v1Ountjuy	IVIAI N	1/2/12/13	Armed Robbery, Aggravated assualt with a deadly weapon (3 Counts), Embezzlement of a	SWI WIAS./AI U
1/25/2015	Romero	Zebadiah	8/4/1988	motor vehicle.	SM Mag.
	Maldonado	John		Battery on household member.	SM Mag.
	Salinas	Robert		Hold for investigation	APO
	Jaramillo	Stephanie		Probation Violation: Positive UA (Heroin/Cocaine), Tampering with UA	APO
	Martinez	Rico		Burglary, Probation Violation: New Charges	SM Mag./APO
4/3/4013	wiai unez	INICO	0/41/1909	Durgiary, 1 robation violation: New Charges	SWI WIAG./APU

DATE	LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DOB	OFFENSE	COURT
2/5/2015	Trujillo	Sandra	1/10/1959	BW: Failure to appear	SM District
2/15/2015	Escovedo	Dennis	5/26/1957	Murder	Mora
2/6/2015	Mares	Bernabe	9/22/1967	Aggravated DWI (6th offense), Driving on suspended revoked license.	SM Mag.
2/9/2015	Patron	Amanda	9/2/1982	Probation Violation: Positive UA (Methamphetamines)	APO
2/9/2015	Lucero	Leonard	3/7/1974	Driving on suspended revoked license, improper use of resgitration	SM Mag.
2/10/2015	Mora	Benito	3/21/1978	Probation Violation: Failure to report, positive for alcohol	APO
2/10/2015	Gonzales	Aaron		Probation Violation: Positive UA (THC)	APO
2/11/2015	Coriz	David	6/21/1985	Probation Violation: Positive UA	APO
2/11/2015	Varela	Carlos	2/4/1992	Probation Violation: 3rd party contact	APO
	Romero-Cadenas			BW: Burglary	SM District
2/12/2015		Mark		BW: Criminal Sexual Penetration	SM Mag.
2/12/2015		Sonia		BW: Fialure to appear	SM Mag.
2/12/2015		Michael		Parole Violation	APO Parole
2/12/2015		Mario		Aggravated DWI (3rd), Driving on suspended revoked license, speeding, open container	SM Mag.
2/15/2015		Linda		Aggravated DWI, Driving on Suspended Revoked License, Probation Violation.	Mora/APO
2/16/2015		Robert		Parole Violation: Tampering with UA	APO Parole
_,,	_ • •		_,_,_,_,	Aggravated DWI, Careless Driving, Failure to give immediate notice of accident, driving on	342 5 4 4 4 4 4 4
2/16/2015	Lesse	Daniel	9/3/1983	suspended revoked license, failure to register vehicle, no insurance.	Mora Mag.
2/17/2015		Efrain		Sentenced to delancy street foundation treatment	SM District
2,11,2010	J			BW: Battery on Household Member, Aggravated Assault on household member, Abuse of a	SILI DISCILLO
2/20/2015	Martinez	Marvin		child.	SM Mag.
2,20,2010	17247	112442 1222	2,7,2,00	Possession of a controlled substance with the intent to traffic (marijuana). Probation	DIA I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I
2/20/2015	Lucero	Jose	11/18/1994	Violation: Positive UA (THC,Alcohol)	SM Mag,/APO
2,20,2010	244410	0000	11/10/1//	Possession of controlled substance to with crack cocaine), BW: Failure to pay. BW: Failure	Sitt it age, it is
2/25/2015	Salazar	Carmen	5/16/1994	to pay. BW: Failure to appear	SM Mag./LV Municipal
2/25/2015		Jerome		Probation Violation: Absconding	APO
2/27/2015		Roger		Resisting, Evading, or Obstructing and officer.	SM Mag.
	Zimmerly	Stephanie		Battery, Disorderly Conduct, Shoplifting.	SM Mag.
0/1/2010	Zimiici	Бесриине		BW: Failure to appear at drug court, failure to comply with conditions of drug court.	SILI IVEGE
3/2/2015	Sanchez	Jeffrey		Probation Violation: Absconding	APO/ SM District
	Gallegos	Ernistina		Probation Violation: Failure to report.	APO
0/2/2010	Gunegos	ZIMSUM	11/10/1900	Probation Violation: Absconding, failure to report change of address. BW: Failure to	111 0
3/2/2015	Lucero	Jeremy	12/8/1984	comply with conditions of release.	APO/ SM District
	Sanchez	Crystal		Probation Violation: Failure to report.	APO
	Garcia	Michael		Failure to Report	APO
	Lucero	Carlos		Aggreavated Battery on a Peace Officer	Mora
	Valencia	Gilbert		6 Day Commitment	Mora
	Dimas	Rosendo		Failure to Report	APO/SM District
3/5/2015		Pete		7 Day Commitment	SM Mag.
	Lovato	Michael		Violation of Parole	SM District
	Martinez	Jerry	7/26/1969		SM Mag.
	Romero	Elisha		Failure to Appear	SM District
	Razo	Santiago		Failure to Pay	LV Municipal
	134/4	wanuazu	- フィン・エフロブ	ranur wray	L v municipai
	Chavez	Darrell		Disorderly Conduct/Indecent Exposure/Resisting, Evading, Obstructing an Officer	Mora Mag.

Total Inmate: 73 Total Female: 14 Total Paying: 36 Total Non-Paying: 37